
From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
Cc: Carr, Tom L (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Re: FEMA eligibility issue
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:51:16 PM

Thanks Ahna! I think this clause would make sheltering a state responsibility, but I'll see if
Angie agrees:

Subd. 2. Program established; purpose. 
An emergency services grant program is
established to provide homeless persons essential services and emergency shelter in safe,
sanitary, and decent facilities. The grant program is to help eligible organizations improve the
quality of existing shelters, make available other emergency housing, meet the operating and
maintenance costs of shelters, and provide essential services to homeless persons. The
program shall be administered by the commissioner.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Cc: Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: FEMA eligibility issue
Hi Josh,
I would reference the ESP statute to establish legal responsibility, since that is the program through
which the funds were distributed.
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/256E.36
We could probably also make the case around some sort of Governor’s emergency authority under
Chapter 12.
We’d love to have you on the MMB call, but it also isn’t always a good use of time, honestly. So it’s
up to you. I just forwarded you the invite.
Thanks,
Ahna

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: FEMA eligibility issue
Hi Ahna,
I had a meeting with Angie Wynn today to talk through the Hennepin County project
application. She says that, in order for the state to be the applicant it has to be the legally
responsible entity. Do we know if DHS has a legal responsibility for overseeing shelters? If we
can't show that the state is legally responsible, then we'd need Hennepin County to submit
the application and turn over any reimbursement they receive to us.
Carolyn, did you run into this issue with St. Louis County? Angie thought that one might have
been different since DHS entered into a contract whereas the ESP funding was grants made
through Catholic Charities as the fiscal agent.



Let me know how I should proceed with this. I think I'm mostly done with the documentation
for Hennepin's application. I'm just waiting on a more detailed breakdown of their staffing
costs.
Angie also recommended that I join the Tuesday afternoon MMB calls about FEMA
reimbursement.
thanks,
Josh
Josh Leopold, Special Adviser, Homelessness Response to COVID-19
Minnesota Interagency Council on Homelessness
400 Wabasha Street North, Suite 400 | St. Paul, MN 55102
josh.leopold@state.mn.us | 978-505-7481
Pronouns: 

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the Minnesota
Interagency Council on Homelessness.

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or
federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure)
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly
need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.



This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

From: Gena Bossert
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: FEMA reimbursement
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:48:57 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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This message was sent securely using Zix®

Yes I will send you the contracts
Gena Bossert
Behavioral Health Director
St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2nd Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: FEMA reimbursement

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

In an effort to try to supply too much documentation rather than too little, can you provide copies of
the rental agreements SLC had with the Radisson and Quality Inn for June and July?
Carolyn Ham
Chief Administrative Officer | Continuing Care for Older Adults
Pronouns: 

Minnesota Department of Human Services
540 Cedar Street
P.O. Box 64974
St. Paul, MN 55164-0974
O: 651-431-3766
C: 651-470-1941
mn.gov/dhs



finnesotaDepartmentof HumanServicesLogowithCensus2020

‘Caution: This mall and attached documents, iany, may contain information that is protected bystateor
federal av. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent overa public (sonsecure)
Titernet unless ti encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This mail should be forwarded only on strictly
‘meed-to-Know basis. If you are no the intendedreciplent, lease: (1) nol the sender immediately, 2) do not
forward the message,(3) do not print themessageand (4) ease the message fromyour system.

This messagewassecuredby Zix®.



From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
To: Mo French; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)
Subject: RE: Final contract for signature
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 3:25:06 PM
Attachments: EXHIBT C to Richfield Hotel Lease 12368.docx

image001.jpg
image002.jpg
12368 Richfield Lodging - FINAL FOR EXECUTION REVISED 11-25-20(V2) .pdf

Attached please find the updated document to modify Section 16.3 to reflect your dollar amounts.
You will need to provide us a drawing of the hotel floor plans for Exhibit A and a site plan for Exhibit
B. These can follow execution.
Please scan back the signature page executed by Landlord. We will obtain the necessary signatures
for the State and provide you a copy of the fully executed documents once it is processed.
From: Mo French <empirehotelsregional@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
<mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Dougherty, Rachel (ADM) <rachel.dougherty@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Final contract for signature
Sorry
I didn't read down it does have to be what I just sent based on our experience 

Image removed by sender.

MO FRENCH
EMPIRE HOTELS LLC.

651-983-8052
empirehotelsregional@gmail.com

On Wed, Nov 25, 2020 at 1:57 PM Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> wrote:

Thanks Mo,
Here's what we have drafted in the contract. This is based on the itemized list of damages
and amounts that you included in your proposed agreement to us on June 25th:

16.3 Guest Damages. In the event damages (“Damages”) are done to the
Guest Rooms by Tenant’s Guests, Tenant will reimburse Landlord based
upon the following schedule. In no event shall the Damages exceed fifteen
thousand and no/00 ($15,000.00) during the Lease Term.



This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Furniture Destroyed:

Mattress $500.00

Chair/Couch $200.00 - $500.00

Carpet (not repairable) up to $1,500.00

Intentional water damage $300.00 - $700.00

Television

Wire Cutting – Internet or Phones $200.00 - $2,000.00

Subject to Section 16.3 above damages done to drywall and electrical
service shall be based upon actual charges not to exceed normal and
customary charges as provided by licensed contractors with no Landlord
markup.

From: Mo French <empirehotelsregional@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:43 PM
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

Per our conversation
These are the main items over the past that we have invoiced charges for above and beyond
smoking on a monthly lease term.

1. Guest Room Carpet up to $2500
2. Guest Room TV / Lobby TV $600-$800
3. Guest Room Furniture up to $2000
4. Guest Room lighting up to $500
5. Guest Room Mattress $800
6. Guest Room Window up to $1000
7. Guest Room Bathroom fixtures, flooring, Tub surrounds up to $2000
8. Guest Room Drywall and Wallcovering up to $2000

Image removed by sender.



MO FRENCH
EMPIRE HOTELS LLC.

651-983-8052
empirehotelsregional@gmail.com

On Wed, Nov 25, 2020 at 9:15 AM Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Mo,
I am sending you the final hotel contract for signature. I'm also sending the redlined
versions so you can see the changes from the previous version, but please execute the
document marked "Final for execution". Because of the holiday, we will need to get
everything signed by 12:45 today.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

WARNING: Without the use of appropriate security measures, Internet e-mail may not be a safe method to
communicate confidential information. Internet messages and attachments may be intercepted, read
and/or corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty regarding the security of
either incoming or outgoing Internet messages. While you may use Internet e-mail to communicate with
Minnesota Housing, you do so at your own risk.



This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
To: Monica Nilsson
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Subject: RE: Haven Healing Hotel
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:34:00 PM
Attachments: Haven Housing contract.docx

Monica:
Here is a draft of the grant contract. Do you have time to discuss it tomorrow morning?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Monica Nilsson <mnilsson@havenhousing.org> 
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Harrison, Blair (MDH) <Blair.Harrison@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>;
Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Nancy Pazahanick
<npazahanick@havenhousing.org>; Sesany Fennie-Jones <sfenniejones@havenhousing.org>;
Stephanie Abel <stephanie.abel@hennepin.us>; Dressel, Elizabeth (MHFA)
<Elizabeth.Dressel@state.mn.us>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; King,
Margaret (MHFA) <Margaret.King@state.mn.us>
Subject: Haven Healing Hotel

That's our internal working name - or Haven Healing Place to match Ascension Place
and St. Anne's Place. :)
I don't think we need a meeting today but emails this evening may be going back and
forth. Sesany, Nancy and I met this morning and plan to meet at 6pm to continue
work.
Here are questions and notes of the moment:
Open noon Wednesday, Nov 25 (target)
Contacts
Josh Leopold, state Covid contracts, 978-505-7481, josh.leopold@state.mn.us
Mo French, Empire Hotels Group, 651-983-8052.
Tony Lawler, Manager, 952.239.8208, tlawler@empirehotelsgroup.com
Hotel: Four Points by Sheraton at 7745 Lyndale Ave S in Richfield. 146 rooms, 134
usable.
They also operate Holiday Inn 94th St, 171 people, no social service staff overnight,
only security + hotel, LuMinn, 55 rooms, Holiday Inn Express, 150 people.
Hotel items: locked meeting room, staff bathroom with hotel staff, may install hotel
phone for us, internet 200mg, speed over 60, Question: does county or state pay for
damages?
Haven staffing: up to 4 staff on-site, 7am-10pm, small overlap
Haven: make a job description: prepare meal requests, deliver food on carts/welfare
check, clean high touch points, wear PPE at all times, code of conduct signed at
intake, snack disbursal, lost key mgmt. Question to hotel: linens, trash process, guest

mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:mnilsson@havenhousing.org
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
mailto:josh.leopold@state.mn.us
mailto:tlawler@empirehotelsgroup.com

Instructions for filling out the Minnesota Department of Human Services

Grant Contract Template (GK302)

Attached is the Department of Human Services (DHS) Grant Contract Template. This template contains all of the required language for State of Minnesota Grant Contracts and should be used by DHS divisions in developing their grant contracts.



While this model should work for the majority of grant contracts, due to the unique circumstances of a particular project, certain parts of this template may not apply or will need to be modified. (Please note that counties, Tribal Nations, and the University of Minnesota have their own grant contract templates.) Please contact the Contracting and Legal Compliance (CLC) Division with any questions regarding this template.  



Contract templates will be routinely updated as legislative and administrative requirements change, so divisions should always check the Contract Manual website to ensure that they are using the latest version before writing their grant contract.



1. Comments on the right side of the page (when in All Markup view) provide instruction guidance, examples, etc.  Read them as you are completing your grant contract.

2. Fill in all blanks and blank sections.

3. If you delete an optional or non-required section, update numbering accordingly.  

4. After you have completed writing your grant contract, and it has been approved by your program’s assigned CPLC attorney, delete the comments and accept the changes so that they do not appear on your final document.  To accomplish this, do the following:

· Click on the Review tab at the top of the MS WORD ribbon.

· In the Review tab, click on “All Markup” view. 

· Click on the “Accept” button (notepad with blue checkmark) and select “Accept All Changes” from the drop down menu.

· Click on the “Delete” button (folder with red X on the upper left corner) and select “Delete All Comments in Document” from the drop down menu.

· From the File menu, select “Check for Issues” and then “Inspect Document” from the drop down menu.

i. A window will open with inspection options. Make sure all options are checked and choose the “Inspect” button.

ii. Select each “Remove All” button, select “Reinspect”, then close.

5. Delete this instruction page so that it does not affect your page numbering.

Save your grant contract.

Rev. 04/2020

State of Minnesota Grant Contract Worksheet (Not Part of the Contract)

This worksheet contains private information and should not be reproduced or distributed externally without express written permission of the grantee. If you circulate this grant contract internally, only offices that require access to the tax identification number and all individuals/offices signing this grant contract should have access to this page.

		Total Amount of Grant Contract $118,800

		



		FinDeptID  H55_33819_ ___ ___ ___ ___

		amount for state fiscal year_2021_:$_____________



		

		amount for state fiscal year ______ :$_____________



		FinDeptID  H55___ ___ ___ ___ ___

		amount for state fiscal year_______:$_____________



		

		amount for state fiscal year ______ :$_____________





____Unspent encumbrances to be certified to meet future obligations in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 16A.28

		Starts in fiscal year:2021

		Vendor ID:







SWIFT Grant# /Encumbrance #:   GRK%____________ /_30000 __ __ __ __ __ __

Number/Date/Initials:

Individual signing certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes, section 16A.15.







Grantee Name and Address: 

Haven Housing

1803 Bryant Ave North, Minneapolis MN 55411

Soc. Sec. or Federal Employer I.D. No.: 41-1396238

Minnesota Tax I.D. No. (if applicable):
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Minnesota Department of Human Services 

Grant Contract

This Grant Contract, and all amendments and supplements to the contract (“CONTRACT”), is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Human Services, Continuing Care for Older Adults Division (“STATE”) and Haven Housing, an independent grantee, not an employee of the State of Minnesota, located at 1803 Bryant Ave North, Minneapolis MN 5541 (“GRANTEE”).	

RECITALS



STATE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 256.01, subdivision 2(a)(6) has authority to enter into contracts for the following services: operating  non-congregate isolation and quarantine (“I/Q”) spaces for people experiencing homelessness at 7745 Lyndale Ave S., Richfield MN 55423 and other community locations as needed.

This contract is entered into under the Governor’s Peacetime Emergency Authority detailed in

Minnesota Statutes, section 12.36.



This contract is also entered into under authority of an Emergency Purchasing Authorization issued May 21, 2020.



MMB has advised that under that authority no 16A/16C violation arises from this contract.

STATE, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 13.46, is permitted to share information with GRANTEE.

GRANTEE represents that it is duly qualified and willing to perform the services set forth in this CONTRACT to the satisfaction of STATE. 

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:



CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT TERM AND SURVIVAL OF TERMS. 

1.1. Effective date:  This CONTRACT is effective on November 25, 2020, 

1.2. Expiration date. This CONTRACT is valid through December 30, 2020, or until all obligations set forth in this CONTRACT have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.   

1.3. No performance before notification by STATE. GRANTEE may not begin work under this CONTRACT, nor will any payments or reimbursements be made GRANTEE is notified to begin work by STATE's Authorized Representative.  

1.4. Survival of terms. GRANTEE shall have a continuing obligation after the expiration of CONTRACT to comply with the following provisions of CONTRACT:  9. Indemnification; 10. Information Privacy and Security; 11. Intellectual Property Rights; 12. Publicity; 15. Ownership of Equipment; 16.1. State audit; and 18. Jurisdiction and Venue.

1.5. Time is of the essence. GRANTEE will perform its duties within the time limits established in CONTRACT unless it receives written approval from STATE.  In performance of CONTRACT, time is of the essence.



2. GRANTEE'S DUTIES. 

2.1. Duties. GRANTEE shall perform the following duties  

2.1.1 GRANTEE, who is not a state employee, will: manage non-congregate isolation and quarantine (“I/Q”) spaces. The services shall be provided at Four Points by Sheraton, 7745 Lyndale Ave S., Richfield MN 55423 and other lcoations as agreed to by both parties. 

2.1.2 GRANTEE shall provide 24-hour operational site management and staffing of the I/Q space. GRANTEE is not required to have staff physically present from 11 pm to 7 am daily, but it must be on call for any emergencies that arise.

2.1.3 GRANTEE shall ensure that residents’ basic needs are met and shall work with residents to encourage them to stay for the entire isolation or quarantine period.

2.1.4 GRANTEE shall ensure that all guests understand and sign the Code of Conduct statement.

2.1.5 GRANTEE shall enforce the Code of Conduct with support from security personnel.

2.1.6 GRANTEE shall provide occupancy data to the State as requested and cooperate with any requests for documentation needed to apply for FEMA reimbursement.





3. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.

3.1. Consideration. STATE will pay for all services satisfactorily provided by GRANTEE under this CONTRACT.

a. 	Compensation. GRANTEE will be paid $3300 a day for operating I/Q spaces. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]b. 	Travel and subsistence expenses. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred as a result of GRANTEE's performance under this CONTRACT shall be no greater an amount than provided in the most current Commissioner’s Plan (which is incorporated by reference), promulgated by the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget as specified in the Commissioner’s Plan.[footnoteRef:2] GRANTEE shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside the geographical boundaries of Minnesota unless it has received prior written approval from STATE. Minnesota shall be considered the home state for determining whether travel is out of state. [2:  https://mn.gov/mmb/employee-relations/labor-relations/labor/commissioners-plan.jsp] 


c. 	(a.) Reimbursement shall be one initial cash advance of_______________(equal to one calendar month) followed by monthly cost reimbursement based on the previous month's/quarter’s expenses as documented by receipts, invoices, and time sheets.

(b.) The justification for GRANTEE cash advance(s) is as follows: Haven Housing does not have the cash flow to outlay the salary costs in advance.

d.	 Total obligation. The total obligation of STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to GRANTEE shall not exceed one hundred eighteen thousand and eight hundred dollars ($118,800).

e. 	Withholding.  For compensation payable under this CONTRACT, which is subject to withholding under state or federal law, appropriate amounts will be deducted and withheld by STATE as required.

3.2. Terms of payment

a. 	Invoices. Payments shall be made by STATE promptly after GRANTEE submits an invoice for services performed and the services have been determined acceptable by STATE's authorized agent pursuant to Clause 4.1. Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by STATE, if applicable, and according to the following schedule: Monthly. If STATE does not prescribe a form, GRANTEE may submit invoices in a mutually agreed invoice format.

b. 	Federal funds. Payments are to be made from federal funds. If at any time such funds become unavailable, this CONTRACT shall be terminated immediately upon written notice of such fact by STATE to GRANTEE.  In the event of such termination, GRANTEE shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. Payments may be eligible for federal reimbursement to the STATE from FEMA.

1. 	Flow-down provisions. GRANTEE acknowledges that, GRANTEE is subject to certain compliance obligations in order for costs to be FEMA eligible. Those obligations are set forth in Exhibit A. 

 



4. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT. 

4.1. Satisfaction of STATE. All services provided by GRANTEE pursuant to this CONTRACT shall be performed to the satisfaction of STATE, as determined at the sole discretion of its authorized representative, and in accord with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations including business registration requirements of the Office of the Secretary of State.  GRANTEE shall not receive payment for work found by STATE to be unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, state or local law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

4.2. Payments to subcontractors. (If applicable)  As required by Minn. Stat. § 16A.1245, GRANTEE must pay all subcontractors, within ten (10) calendar days of GRANTEE’s receipt of payment from STATE for undisputed services provided by the subcontractor(s) and must pay interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month or any part of a month to the subcontractor(s) on any undisputed amount not paid on time to the subcontractor(s).

4.3. Administrative costs and reimbursable expenses. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 1, GRANTEE agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. GRANTEE shall ensure that costs claimed for reimbursement shall be actual costs, to be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.0 et seq., GRANTEE shall not invoice STATE for services that are reimbursable via a public or private health insurance plan. If GRANTEE receives funds from a source other than STATE in exchange for services, then GRANTEE may not receive payment from STATE for those same services.  GRANTEE shall seek reimbursement from all sources before seeking reimbursement pursuant to CONTRACT.  



5. PAYMENT RECOUPMENT. 

GRANTEE must reimburse STATE upon demand or STATE may deduct from future payments under this CONTRACT or future CONTRACTS the following:

a.	Any amounts received by GRANTEE from the STATE for contract services which have been inaccurately reported or are found to be unsubstantiated; 

b.	Any amounts paid by GRANTEE to a subcontractor not authorized in writing by STATE; 

c.	Any amount paid by STATE for services which either duplicate services covered by other specific grants or contracts, or amounts determined by STATE as non-allowable under the line item budget, clause 2.1(a);

d.	Any amounts paid by STATE for which GRANTEE’S books, records and other documents are not sufficient to clearly substantiate that those amounts were used by GRANTEE to perform contract services, in accordance with clause 1, GRANTEE’s Duties; and/or

e.	Any amount identified as a financial audit exception.



6. CANCELLATION.

6.1. For cause or convenience. In accord with Minn. Stat. § 16B.04, subd. 2, the Commissioner of Administration has independent authority to cancel this CONTRACT.  CONTRACT may be canceled by STATE or GRANTEE at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. The thirty (30) day notice may be waived, in writing, by the party receiving notice. In the event of such a cancellation, GRANTEE shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or services satisfactorily performed.  STATE has the right to suspend or terminate this CONTRACT immediately when STATE deems the health or welfare of the service recipients is endangered, when STATE has reasonable cause to believe that GRANTEE has breached a material term of the CONTRACT, or when GRANTEE's non-compliance with the terms of the CONTRACT may jeopardize federal financial participation.

6.2. Insufficient funds. STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here.  Termination will be by written notice to GRANTEE.  STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after the effective date of termination.   GRANTEE will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available.  STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the CONTRACT is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.  STATE must provide GRANTEE notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of STATE’s receiving that notice.

6.3. Breach. Notwithstanding clause 6.1, upon STATE’s knowledge of a curable material breach of the CONTRACT by GRANTEE, STATE shall provide GRANTEE written notice of the breach and ten (10) days to cure the breach.  If GRANTEE does not cure the breach within the time allowed, GRANTEE will be in default of this CONTRACT and STATE may cancel the CONTRACT immediately thereafter.  If GRANTEE has breached a material term of this CONTRACT and cure is not possible, STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT.

6.4. Conviction relating to a state grant. In accordance with Minn. Stat. § 16B.991, this CONTRACT will immediately be terminated if the recipient is convicted of a criminal offense relating to a state grant agreement. 



7. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES, RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY, and PROJECT MANAGER.

7.1. State. STATE's authorized representative for the purposes of administration of this CONTRACT is Carolyn Ham or successor.  Phone and email: (651) 431-3766 and Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us. This representative shall have final authority for acceptance of GRANTEE's services and if such services are accepted as satisfactory, shall so certify on each invoice submitted pursuant to Clause 3.2. 

7.2. Grantee. GRANTEE’s Authorized Representative is Monica Nilsson or successor. Phone and email: (612) 239-4789 and mnilsson@havenhousing.org. If GRANTEE’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this CONTRACT, GRANTEE must immediately notify STATE.

7.3. Information Privacy and Security.  (If applicable) GRANTEE’s responsible authority for the purposes of complying with data privacy and security for this CONTRACT is Monica Nilsson or successor. Phone and email: (612) 239-4789 and mnilsson@havenhousing.org. 



8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. 	

GRANTEE shall not begin work under the CONTRACT until it has obtained all the insurance described below.  GRANTEE shall maintain the insurance in force and effect throughout the term of the contract. GRANTEE is required to maintain and furnish satisfactory evidence of the following insurance policies.

8.1. Worker’s Compensation. The GRANTEE certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat.

§ 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage.  The GRANTEE’s employees and agents will not be considered employees of the STATE.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or agents are in no way the STATE’s obligation or responsibility. Minimum insurance limits are as follows:

· $100,000 – Bodily Injury by Disease per employee

· $500,000 – Bodily Injury by Disease aggregate

· $100,000 – Bodily Injury by Accident

GRANTEE’s employees and agents will not be considered employees of STATE.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or agents are in no way STATE’s obligation or responsibility.

8.2. General Commercial Liability Insurance. GRANTEE agrees that it will at all times during the term of the grant contract keep in force a commercial general liability insurance policy with the following minimum insurance limits: 

· $2,000,000 per occurrence

· $2,000,000 annual aggregate

Such insurance will protect it from claims for damages for bodily injury, including sickness or disease, death, and for care and loss of services as well as from claims for property damage, including loss of use which may arise from operations under the grant contract whether the operations are by GRANTEE or by a subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by GRANTEE under the grant contract. STATE will be named as both an additional insured and a certificate holder on the general commercial liability policy.  

8.3. Employee Theft & Dishonesty Policy. GRANTEE agrees to keep in force a blanket employee theft & employee dishonesty policy in at least the total amount of the first year’s grant award as an addendum on its property insurance policy. If it is not feasible to include a blanket employee theft & employee dishonesty policy as an addendum to a property insurance policy, then GRANTEE must keep in force a stand-alone employee theft/employee dishonesty policy.  

STATE will be named as both a joint payee and a certificate holder on the employee theft/employee dishonesty policy.  Only in cases in which the first year’s grant award exceeds the available employee theft/employee dishonesty coverage may grantees provide blanket employee theft/employee dishonesty insurance in an amount equal to either 25% of the yearly grant amount, or the first quarterly advance amount, whichever is greater.  

Upon execution of this grant contract, GRANTEE shall furnish STATE with a certificate of employee theft/employee dishonesty insurance.

8.4. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance. GRANTEE is required to maintain insurance protecting it from claims for damages for bodily injury as well as from claims for property damage resulting from the ownership, operation, maintenance or use of all owned, hired, and non-owned autos which may arise from operations under this CONTRACT. In the case that any work is subcontracted, GRANTEE will require the subcontractor to maintain Commercial Automobile Liability insurance that conforms to this section.  Minimum insurance limits are as follows: 

· $2,000,000 – per occurrence Combined Single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

In addition, the following coverages should be included: Owned, Hired, and Non-owned Automobile.

8.5. Professional Liability Insurance. 

This policy will provide coverage for all claims the GRANTEE may become legally obligated to pay resulting from any actual or alleged negligent act, error, or omission related to GRANTEE’s professional services required under the CONTRACT. GRANTEE is required to carry the following minimum insurance limits:

· $2,000,000 – per claim or event

· $2,000,000 – annual aggregate

Any deductible will be the sole responsibility of the GRANTEE and may not exceed $50,000 without the written approval of the STATE.  If the GRANTEE desires authority from the STATE to have a deductible in a higher amount, the GRANTEE shall so request in writing, specifying the amount of the desired deductible and providing financial documentation by submitting the most current audited financial statements so that the STATE can ascertain the ability of the GRANTEE to cover the deductible from its own resources.

The retroactive or prior acts date of such coverage shall not be after the effective date of this CONTRACT and GRANTEE shall maintain such insurance for a period of at least three (3) years, following completion of the work. If such insurance is discontinued, extended reporting period coverage must be obtained by GRANTEE to fulfill this requirement.

8.6. Additional Insurance Conditions: 

a.  GRANTEE’s policies shall be primary insurance to any other valid and collectible insurance available to STATE with respect to any claim arising out of GRANTEE’s performance under this CONTRACT.

b. If GRANTEE receives a cancellation notice from an insurance carrier providing coverage, GRANTEE agrees to notify STATE within five (5) business days with a copy of the cancellation notice, unless GRANTEE’s policies contain a provision that coverage afforded under the policies will not be cancelled without at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to STATE. 

c. GRANTEE is responsible for payment of CONTRACT related insurance premiums and deductibles.

d. STATE shall be named as a certificate holder on applicable policies.

e. An Umbrella or Excess Liability insurance policy may be used to supplement GRANTEE’s policy limits to satisfy the full policy limits required by CONTRACT. 



9. INDEMNIFICATION.

In the performance of this CONTRACT by GRANTEE, or GRANTEE’s agents or employees, GRANTEE must indemnify, save, and hold harmless the STATE, its agents and employees, from any claims or causes of action, including attorney’s fees incurred by STATE, to the extent they are caused by GRANTEE’s: 

a. Intentional, willful, or negligent acts or omissions; 

b. Actions that give rise to strict liability; or 

c. Breach of contract or warranty.  

The indemnification obligations of this clause do not apply in the event the claim or cause of action is the result of STATE’s sole negligence. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies GRANTEE may have for STATE’s failure to fulfill its obligation under this CONTRACT.



10. INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY.  

a. It is expressly agreed that STATE will not be disclosing or providing information protected under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13 (the “Data Practices Act”) as “not public data” on individuals to GRANTEE under this Contract. “Not public data” means any data that is classified as confidential, private, nonpublic, or protected nonpublic by statute, federal law or temporary classification.  Minn. Stat. § 13.02, subd. 8a.

b. It is expressly agreed that GRANTEE will not create, receive, maintain, or transmit "protected health information", as defined in the Health Insurance Portability Accountability Act (“HIPAA”), 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, on behalf of STATE for a function or activity regulated by 45 C.F.R. 160 or 164. Accordingly, GRANTEE is not a "business associate" of STATE, as defined in HIPAA, 45 C.F.R. § 160.103 as a result of, or in connection with, this CONTRACT. Therefore, GRANTEE is not required to comply with the privacy provisions of HIPAA as a result of, or for purposes of, performing under this CONTRACT. If GRANTEE has responsibilities to comply with the Data Practices Act or HIPAA for reasons other than this CONTRACT, GRANTEE will be responsible for its own compliance.

c. Notwithstanding paragraph a. and b., in its capacity as GRANTEE under this CONTRACT, GRANTEE must comply with the provisions of the Data Practices Act as though it were a governmental entity as defined by the Data Practices Act. GRANTEE will be performing functions of a government entity under Minn. Stat. § 13.05, subd. 11, and thus any data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated by GRANTEE in performing its duties under this contract is subject to the protections of the Data Practices Act. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data governed by the Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, by either GRANTEE or STATE.

d. In its capacity as GRANTEE under this contract, GRANTEE is being made an agent of the “welfare system” as defined in Minn. Stat. § 13.46, subd. 1, and any data collected, created, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated by GRANTEE in performing its duties under this Contract is explicitly subject to the protections of Minn. Stat. § 13.46.

e. If GRANTEE receives a request to release data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated by GRANTEE in performing its duties under this CONTRACT, GRANTEE must immediately notify and consult with STATE’s Authorized Representative as to how GRANTEE should respond to the request.

f. Under this CONTRACT, GRANTEE is performing the functions of a government entity including, but not limited to, responding appropriately pursuant to Minn. Stat. §§ 13.03 and 13.04 to requests for data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by GRANTEE in performing its duties under this CONTRACT.

g. GRANTEE’s obligations while performing the functions of a government entity include, but are not limited to, complying with Minn. Stat. § 13.05, subd. 5 to establish appropriate security safeguards for all records containing data on individuals.

h. GRANTEE must comply with Minn. Stat. § 13.055 to investigate and appropriately report or notify regarding any potential unauthorized acquisition of data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by GRANTEE in performing its duties under this CONTRACT.



	

11. PUBLICITY. 

11.1. General publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this CONTRACT must identify STATE as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the STATE’s authorized representative.  For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, websites, social media, and similar public notices prepared by or for the GRANTEE individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from this CONTRACT. All projects primarily funded by state grant appropriation must publicly credit the State of Minnesota, including on the GRANTEE’s website when practicable.

11.2. Endorsement. GRANTEE must not claim that STATE endorses its products or services.



12. HUMAN RIGHTS COMPLIANCE.

12.1. Affirmative action requirements. 

a. 	In-state grantees. If GRANTEE has had more than 40 full-time employees within the State of Minnesota on a single working day during the previous twelve months preceding the date GRANTEE submitted its response to STATE, and this CONTRACT, including any extensions, is in excess of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) GRANTEE must have an affirmative action plan in the form of a Workforce Certificate (DHS-7016), approved by the Commissioner of Human Rights of the State of Minnesota, for the employment of qualified minority persons, women and persons with disabilities.  See Minn. Stat. § 363A.36.  

b.	 Affirmative action and non-discrimination requirements for all grantees:

1. GRANTEE agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, status in regard to public assistance, membership or activity in a local commission, disability, sexual orientation, or age in regard to any position for which the employee or applicant for employment is qualified per Minn. Stat. § 363A.02. GRANTEE agrees to take affirmative steps to employ, advance in employment, upgrade, train, and recruit minority persons, women, and persons with disabilities.

2. GRANTEE must not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of physical or mental disability in regard to any position for which the employee or applicant for employment is qualified.  GRANTEE agrees to take affirmative action to employ, advance in employment, and otherwise treat qualified disabled persons without discrimination based upon their physical or mental disability in all employment practices such as the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment, advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  See Minnesota Rules, part 5000.3550.

3. GRANTEE agrees to comply with the rules and relevant orders of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights issued pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 363A.36 (the Minnesota Human Rights Act.

c. 	Notification to employees and other affected parties. GRANTEE agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices in a form to be prescribed by the commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights.  Such notices will state the rights of applicants and employees, and GRANTEE’s obligation under the law to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified minority persons, women, and persons with disabilities.

d. 	Notification to Labor Unions and Other Stakeholders. GRANTEE will notify each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contractual understanding, that GRANTEE is bound by the terms of the Minnesota Human Rights Act and is committed to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment minority persons, women, and persons with physical and mental disabilities.

e. 	Compliance with Department of Human Rights Statutes.  In the event of GRANTEE’s noncompliance with the provisions of this clause, actions for noncompliance may be taken in accordance with of Minn. Stat. § 363A.36, and the rules and relevant orders issued pursuant to the Minnesota Human Rights Act.

13. VOTER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT. 

GRANTEE certifies that it will comply with Minn. Stat. § 201.162 by providing voter registration services for its employees and for the public served by GRANTEE. Voter Registration materials can be found at the Secretary of State’s website.[footnoteRef:3]  [3:  https://www.sos.state.mn.us/elections-voting/get-involved/voter-outreach-materials/] 




14. OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT.  

The STATE shall have the right to require transfer of all equipment purchased with grant funds (including title) to STATE or to an eligible non-STATE party named by the STATE.  If federal funds are granted by the STATE, then disposition of all equipment purchased under this grant contract shall be in accordance with OMB Uniform Grant Guidance, 2 C.F.R. § 200.313. For all equipment having a current per unit fair market value of $5,000 or more, STATE shall have the right to require transfer of the equipment (including title) to the Federal Government. These rights will normally be exercised by STATE only if the project or program for which the equipment was acquired is transferred from one grantee to another.



15. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS AND GRANTEE DEBARMENT INFORMATION.

15.1. State audit.

Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 8, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the GRANTEE or other party that are relevant to the CONTRACT are subject to examination by STATE and either the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the CONTRACT end date, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later.

15.2. Independent audit. If GRANTEE conducts or undergoes an independent audit during the term of this CONTRACT, a copy of the audit must be submitted to STATE within thirty (30) days of the audit’s completion.

15.3. Federal audit requirements and GRANTEE debarment information. GRANTEE certifies it will comply with 2 C.F.R § 200.501 et seq., as applicable.  To the extent federal funds are used for this CONTRACT, GRANTEE acknowledges that GRANTEE and STATE shall comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 200.331. Non-Federal entities expending $750,000 or more of federal funding in a fiscal year must obtain a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.501. Failure to comply with these requirements could result in forfeiture of federal funds. 

15.4. Debarment by STATE, its departments, commissions, agencies or political subdivisions.      

GRANTEE certifies that neither it nor its principles are presently debarred or suspended by the State of Minnesota, or any of its departments, commissions, agencies, or political subdivisions. GRANTEE’s certification is a material representation upon which the CONTRACT award was based.  GRANTEE shall provide immediate written notice to STATE’s authorized representative if at any time it learns that this certification was erroneous when submitted or becomes erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

15.5. Certification regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion – lower tier covered transactions. 

GRANTEE’s certification is a material representation upon which CONTRACT award was based.  Federal money will be used or may potentially be used to pay for all or part of the work under CONTRACT, therefore GRANTEE must certify the following, as required by 2 C.F.R § 180, or its regulatory equivalent.

a. Instructions for Certification

1. 	By signing and submitting this CONTRACT, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below.

2. 	The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into.  If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. 	The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. 	The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and Coverages sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.  You may contact the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5. 	The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this response that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. 	The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this CONTRACT that it will include this clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. 	A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals.  Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs

8. 	Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.  The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. 	Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part  9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

b. 	Lower Tier Covered Transactions. 

1. 	The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this CONTRACT, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

2. 	Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this CONTRACT.



16. GRANTEE DATA DISCLOSURE.  

Consistent with Minn. Stat. §§ 270B.09, 270C.65, subd. 3, and 270C.66, and other applicable law, GRANTEE understands that disclosure of its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the STATE, may be provided to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring GRANTEE to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any.



17. JURISDICTION AND VENUE. 

This CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements, are governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this CONTRACT, or breach of the CONTRACT, shall be in the state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.



18. CLERICAL ERRORS AND NON-WAIVER.

18.1. Clerical error. Notwithstanding Clause 20.1, STATE reserves the right to unilaterally fix clerical errors contained in the CONTRACT without executing an amendment. GRANTEE will be informed of errors that have been fixed pursuant to this paragraph. 

18.2. Non-waiver. If STATE fails to enforce any provision of this CONTRACT, that failure does not waive the provision or STATE’s right to enforce it.



19. AMENDMENT, ASSIGNMENT, SEVERABILITY, ENTIRE AGREEMENT, AND DRAFTING PARTY.

19.1. Amendments. Any amendments to this CONTRACT shall be in writing, and shall be executed by the same parties who executed the original CONTRACT, or their successors in office.

19.2. Assignment. GRANTEE shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this CONTRACT without the prior written consent of STATE.

19.3. Entire Agreement. 

a. 	If any provision of this CONTRACT is held to be invalid or unenforceable in any respect, the validity and enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions of this CONTRACT shall not in any way be affected or impaired. The parties will attempt in good faith to agree upon a valid and enforceable provision that is a reasonable substitute, and will incorporate the substitute provision in this CONTRACT according to clause 20.1.

b. This CONTRACT contains all negotiations and agreements between STATE and GRANTEE.  No other understanding regarding this CONTRACT, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party.

19.4. Drafting party. The parties agree that each party has individually had an opportunity to review with a legal representative, negotiate and draft this CONTRACT, and that, in the event of a dispute, the CONTRACT shall not be construed against either party.





20. SUBCONTRACTS. 

GRANTEE, as an awardee organization, is legally and financially responsible for all aspects of this award that are subcontracted, including funds provided to sub-recipients and subcontractors, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §§ 75.351-75.352. GRANTEE shall ensure that the material obligations, borne by the GRANTEE in this CONTRACT, apply as between GRANTEE and subrecipients, in all subcontracts, to the same extent that the material obligations apply as between the STATE and GRANTEE.



21. LEGAL COMPLIANCE. 

21.1. General compliance. All performance under this CONTRACT must be in compliance with state and federal law and regulations, and local ordinances. Allegations that STATE deems reasonable, in its sole discretion, of violations of state or federal law or regulations, or of local ordinances, may result in CONTRACT cancellation or termination and/or reporting to local authorities by STATE.

21.2. Nondiscrimination. GRANTEE will not discriminate against any person on the basis of the person’s race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, gender identity, disability, public assistance status, sexual orientation, age, familial status, membership or activity in a local commission, or status as a member of the uniformed services. GRANTEE must refrain from such discrimination as a matter of its contract with STATE. “Person” includes, without limitation, a STATE employee, GRANTEE’s employee, a program participant, and a member of the public. “Discriminate” means, without limitation, to: fail or refuse to hire, discharge, or otherwise discriminate against any person with respect to the compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or; exclude from participation in, deny the benefits of, or subject to discrimination under any GRANTEE program or activity. 

GRANTEE will ensure that all of its employees and agents comply with Minnesota Management and Budget Policy #1329 (Sexual Harassment Prohibited) and #1436 (Harassment and Discrimination Prohibited).

21.3. Grants management policies. GRANTEE must comply with required Grants Management Policies and procedures as specified in Minn. Stat. § 16B.97, subd. 4(a)(1). Compliance under this paragraph includes, but is not limited to, participating in monitoring and financial reconciliation as required by the Office of Grants Management (OGM) Policy 08-10.

21.4. Conflict of interest. GRANTEE certifies that it does not have any conflicts of interest related to this CONTRACT, as defined by OGM Policy 08-01.  GRANTEE shall immediately notify STATE if a conflict of interest arises.



22. OTHER PROVISIONS

22.1. No Religious Based Counseling. GRANTEE agrees that no religious based counseling shall take place under the auspices of this CONTRACT.

22.2. Contingency Planning.  This section applies if GRANTEE will be fulfilling Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions under this contract. A Priority 1 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must continue 24 hours per day and 7 days per week, or be recovered within hours. A Priority 2 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must be resumed within 25 hours to 5 days. Within 90 days of the execution of this CONTRACT, GRANTEE and any subcontractor will have a contingency plan.  The contingency plan shall:

a. 	Ensure fulfillment of Priority 1 or Priority 2 obligations under this CONTRACT;

b. 	Outline procedures for the activation of the contingency plan upon the occurrence of a governor or commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Health declared health emergency;

c. 	Identify an individual as its Emergency Preparedness Response Coordinator (EPRC), the EPRC shall serve as the contact for STATE with regard to emergency preparedness and response issues, the EPRC shall provide updates to STATE as the health emergency unfolds;

d. 	Outline roles, command structure, decision making processes, and emergency action procedures that will be implemented upon the occurrence of a health emergency;

e. 	Provide alternative operating plans for Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions;

f. 	Include a procedure for returning to normal operations; and

g. 	Be available for inspection upon request.
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By signing below, the parties agree to the terms and conditions contained in this CONTRACT.

APPROVED:





1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16A and section 16C.05.

By:____________________________________

Date:__________________________________

Contract No:____________________________



2. GRANTEE

Signatory certifies that Grantee’s articles of incorporation, by-laws, or corporate resolutions authorize Signatory both to sign on behalf of and bind the Grantee to the terms of this Agreement.  Grantee and Signatory agree that the State Agency relies on the Signatory’s certification herein.



By:____________________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:_________________________________



3.  STATE AGENCY

By (with delegated authority):______________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:__________________________________









Distribution: (fully executed contract to each)

Contracting, Procurement and Legal Compliance Division

Grantee

State Authorized Representative
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Set Up: Blair Harrison or Stephanie Abel site review?, Intakes: from who? hours?
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guest sanitizer stations, dream: 134 tablets or laptops
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Board Chairs inform Board
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To when?
budget: reduced from initial $150,000 thought of to $101,000 for 31 days - DRAFT
but close
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Monica
Monica Nilsson | Executive Director

haven HOUSING
Ascension Place | St. Anne's Place | Next Step Housing
612.239.4789 | havenhousing.org
fax: 612-588-8827
office: 1803 Bryant Ave North, Minneapolis, MN 55411
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We're hiring! Click HERE to join our team!
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From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
To: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS); Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS); Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Re: Hennepin County ESP funding
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:25:35 PM
Attachments: University Inn C19MAR312020.pdf

Thanks. That matches what I have on the application. Do we have any documentation of how
much of that money they spent with ESP funds? Some of the invoices we received from
Hennepin, like the attached, cover a longer period than the ESP funding allowed, which I think
was just for April, so I'm trying to figure out how we document expenses.

From: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS)
<katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS) <isaac.wengerd@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Hennepin County ESP funding
They received $600,000 for Shelter Capacity (which would include hotel room expenses), $120,000
for Supplies, and $630,000 for Staffing. Let me know if this is the information you were looking for.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:13 PM
To: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>; Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS)
<katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS) <isaac.wengerd@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Hennepin County ESP funding
Hello,
I am working on the FEMA reimbursement application for Hennepin County's non-congregate
shelter. Hennepin received $1.35m to cover funds for April 2020 for three hotels: the
University Inn, the Holiday Inn, and the Holiday Inn Express. Do you have documentation of
how much of that funding they spent and, if so, is out broken by hotel vs staffing vs supplies? I
have the hotel invoices from Hennepin but the dates don't always align with the ESP funding
period.
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



From: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Cc: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS); Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Re: Hennepin County ESP funding
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:49:08 PM

It was all ESP funds they received from us (no CRF).

The request was made April 10 with the request being for expenses for a 30 days period.
However, technically, they have between April 1 and 60 days after the peacetime emergency
is lifted or Feb 1, 2021, whichever comes first, to spend the funding. We do have entities who
thought they would spend the money they received within 30 days and ended up not needing it
for that month. In these cases we have allowed a lot of flexibility since the funds are able to be
used anytime between April and February-ish. So entities are not required to spend it in the 30
days.

We do not know if they have spent the funds yet or not.

On Oct 13, 2020, at 3:25 PM, Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> wrote:

Thanks. That matches what I have on the application. Do we have any
documentation of how much of that money they spent with ESP funds? Some of
the invoices we received from Hennepin, like the attached, cover a longer period
than the ESP funding allowed, which I think was just for April, so I'm trying to
figure out how we document expenses.

From: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS)
<katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS)
<isaac.wengerd@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Hennepin County ESP funding
They received $600,000 for Shelter Capacity (which would include hotel room
expenses), $120,000 for Supplies, and $630,000 for Staffing. Let me know if this is the
information you were looking for.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:13 PM
To: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>; Warburton, Katelyn X
(DHS) <katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Wengerd, Isaac D (DHS)



<isaac.wengerd@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Hennepin County ESP funding
Hello,
I am working on the FEMA reimbursement application for Hennepin County's
non-congregate shelter. Hennepin received $1.35m to cover funds for April 2020
for three hotels: the University Inn, the Holiday Inn, and the Holiday Inn Express.
Do you have documentation of how much of that funding they spent and, if so, is
out broken by hotel vs staffing vs supplies? I have the hotel invoices from
Hennepin but the dates don't always align with the ESP funding period.
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

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the
Minnesota Interagency Council on Homelessness.

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is
protected by state or federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should
not be sent over a public (nonsecure) Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS
standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly need-to-know basis. If you are
not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not forward the
message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.

<University Inn C19MAR312020.pdf>



From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)
To: Reisenauer, Ashley (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS); Stockert, Nicole C (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Homelessness Package Next Steps - Agency/GO Thread
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 12:35:16 PM
Attachments: SS LTC Funding Proposal_Emergency Temporary_Staffing_Pool.ki3_AR2_dp edits.docx

Hi all,
Do you have any other edits? We haven’t heard back from Dave but he can add it to the tracking
sheet as needed. We would need the full appropriation of $2 million in the language even with FFP.
I changed the number of staff in this paragraph to 100:
Staff Costs: The staffing entities will be required to set wages, administer pay and benefits, and
comply with requirements in the contract. This includes any hazard pay and other wage-related
costs. Based on current staffing costs, this proposal is expected to maintain about 100 staff through
February 2021, with phase down during the last week of February. There is also a projected
administrative cost of $125,000 for a multi-agency team triaging provider requests and managing
the staffing contracts.
And Dan- I took out the spending reference of $64K as we discussed.

From: Reisenauer, Ashley (DHS) <ashley.reisenauer@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J (DHS)
<kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Stockert, Nicole C (DHS) <Nicole.Stockert@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn
(DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Homelessness Package Next Steps - Agency/GO Thread
Over time, we have rolled many of those supporting costs (isolation space, travel, etc.) into the
average weekly cost per FTE. Since we have seen some costs coming in higher and some lower than
we originally estimated, I thought it would be helpful to just keep the overall estimate broad. I have
adjusted the narrative a bit to show that the estimated weekly cost includes those things, but
haven’t assigned a breakout to each one.
I did adjust it back to 100 FTE to show the math, but it does seem like in some cases an FTE may
actually include more than one worker.

From: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Reisenauer, Ashley (DHS) <ashley.reisenauer@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J (DHS)
<kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Stockert, Nicole C (DHS) <Nicole.Stockert@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn
(DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Homelessness Package Next Steps - Agency/GO Thread
Added some edits from me. I think the $1m probably buys more than 100 deployed staff based on
the vendors more recent billing history, so I raised the expected pool size. There’s some problems
with the math still that I’ve highlighted in yellow.
Best
DP

From: Reisenauer, Ashley (DHS) <ashley.reisenauer@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 6:09 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Stockert, Nicole C (DHS)
<Nicole.Stockert@state.mn.us>

mailto:kari.irber@state.mn.us
mailto:ashley.reisenauer@state.mn.us
mailto:Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us
mailto:Nicole.Stockert@state.mn.us
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

Name of Funding Proposal:

Emergency Temporary Staffing Pool for Group Settings



Funding Requested:

$2,000,000 



Description:

The state will maintain a COVID Relief Fund activity that has provided several hundred temporary staff to a wide variety of group residential facilities experiencing a COVID-related staffing crisis. The state will contract with third-party staffing entities who will be responsible for recruiting, hiring, training, and other employer functions. These entities will coordinate with a multi-agency team of staff from DHS, MDH, MHFA and the SEOC, to prioritize locations for deployments and to ensure staff skills are matched to providers’ needs. Funding is expected to support continuation of a staffing pool of approximately 100 FTEs with RN (5%), LPN (10%) and direct support/CNA (85%) credentials. 





Assumptions: Since staff will be deployed statewide, it is expected that there will be some travel, lodging and meal costs for staff. This analysis estimates that the average weekly cost per FTE is about $2,500. This accounts for staffing and related costs, including:

· Wages and related costs for workers. While wages and rates vary by vendor, they tend to cost about $25/hr for unlicensed support staff, $35/hr for LPN, and $50/hr for RN. 

· Travel costs for hotel stays and meals when staff are deployed outside of their typical commuting area. The daily costs are assumed to be comparable with travel per diems allowed for State employees. 

· COVID isolation space for workers, when necessary.

· PPE that may need to be provided when the requesting agency is not able to provide it.





Duration: The full cost of the staffing pool is estimated through February 28, 2020 with an estimated monthly cost of $1,000,000.  The expected duration of the funding is for two months.  However, the funding is available until June 30, 2021.  





Eligible Providers: All providers offering residential services in group settings would be eligible to request staff from the staffing pool. This may include, but is not limited to the list below. This program is available in all settings with a COVID crisis and is not limited to providers with a certain license or those paid through Medical Assistance and other public programs. 



Examples of Providers Eligible to Apply for Staffing Assistance

1. Long-term Services and Supports  

. Nursing Facilities 

. Assisted Living (Housing with Services with Assisted Living designation) 

. Intermediate Care Facilities for Persons with Developmental Disabilities (ICFs/DD) 

. Adult Foster Care/Community Residential Services 

 

2. Residential Behavioral Health Facilities  

· Licensed substance use disorder treatment facilities 

. Licensed residential facilities for adults with mental illness  

. Licensed Detox Facilities 

. Licensed Withdrawal Management Facilities

. Licensed Children’s Residential Facilities

. Licensed Corporate Child Foster Care 

. Other Tribe-certified facilities that aren’t licensed 

 

3. Other Congregate Facilities & Settings Serving People Experiencing Homelessness  

· Boarding Care Homes 

· Board and Lodges serving people with disabilities 

. Board and Lodges with Special Services 

. Supervised Living Facilities 

. Housing with Services registered settings (Not Assisted Living) 

. Site-based Supportive Housing for people who were homeless 

. Sober Homes  

. Halfway Houses (for people exiting Corrections) 

. Shelters serving people experiencing homelessness 

. Drop-in Centers for people experiencing homelessness 

. Homeless Outreach to Unsheltered Individuals 

. Domestic Violence Shelters 

. Temporary Isolation Spaces For COVID positive persons  



Staff Costs: The staffing entities will be required to set wages, administer pay and benefits, and comply with requirements in the contract. This includes any hazard pay and other wage-related costs. Based on current staffing costs, this proposal is expected to maintain about 10000 staff through February , 2021, with phase down in during the last week of February.  There is also a projected administrative cost of $125,000 for a multi-agency team triaging provider requests and managing the staffing contracts.



Funds expended to date (if relevant):	Comment by Stockert, Nicole C: Please include both encumbered and expended expenses here :) (but separated out so their individual totals are also available)

DHS received an allocation of $4.641 million in August for this activity. Of this amount, $2.307 million was encumbered for activity through mid-November.  Of this initial allocation, $1 million will be cancelled back to the COVID Relief Fund due to the vendor failing to find sufficient staff for the staffing pool. For the period of late November to 12/30, DHS has received an allocation of $5.3 million. Insert information on how much has been spent of the total appropriated from the CRF earlier this year.  The only item where this should be left blank is for the Infection Control Strike Teams, which is not yet operational. These funds cannot be used after 12/30/20, despite continued demand for this resource. 



			Comment by Reisenauer, Ashley: I think these are from older estimates, but we have rolled them into the $2,500/month estimate. I just added them as bullets above

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		











Cc: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Homelessness Package Next Steps - Agency/GO Thread
Thanks for pulling this together! Attached are a few edits to the assumptions.
Yes, I think we would keep the 100 staff per week. Carolyn was comfortable with our ability to
deploy that level.
If we are able to claim the administrative FFP on this, would we still go ahead and ask for the $2m
appropriation? In the fiscal assumptions we would add in the $640k in FFP that goes back to the
general fund, so the cost to the GF would only be $1.36M?

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


From: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Brown, Tikki N (DHS)
Cc: Mathes, Francie M (DHS)
Subject: RE: Isolation spaces- a question
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:01:40 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.jpg
image007.jpg

It’s fine with me to combine back into ESP operations and grant-making in a CFS account. I think
there was originally a perception that only older adults would be segregated out for isolation space
services.
Best
DP

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Brown, Tikki N (DHS) <tikki.brown@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Cc: Mathes, Francie M (DHS) <francie.mathes@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Isolation spaces- a question
Mainly because the legislature separately appropriated the money for isolation spaces originally.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Brown, Tikki N (DHS) <tikki.brown@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Cc: Mathes, Francie M (DHS) <francie.mathes@state.mn.us>
Subject: Isolation spaces- a question
Carolyn and Dan,
We are still getting questions from our legislative staff around why we are separating the isolation
space funds to your area and have this seemingly convoluted process in place. I’m not quite clear on
this myself, is the reason we did so related to FEMA reimbursement?
Thanks,
Tikki Brown
Director | Economic Opportunity and Nutrition Assistance

Minnesota Department of Human Services
PO Box 64951
St. Paul, MN 55164-0951
O: 651-431-3822
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
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http://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/publications-forms-resources/email-subscriptions/


From: Ie 0)Tor Gun,Due£ (015)I Ham,Cath (DH) Ga. TomL)Subject: Re Foto ces state OIDfn xcubrancefrstaff im
owe: TuesdayNovember24,202075240
Aarts: ett oamimatonfrrefryEmr

It was through the workgroup- it was a lac request.

Sent from my iPhone

OnNov 24, 2020, at 7:07 PM, Greeman, DaveX (DHS)
<dave greeman@statemnus> wrote:

HiCarolyn,
Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. Yes,iffunds are encumbered by 12/31/20

theycan be spent after that date. In terms of this particular set of funds,how did we
receive them? Was it a request through the LAC or legislation. fit was an LAC request,
we may or may not need to first complete a request to amend how the funds are
spent. It depends on how broadly the request was written.
From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn Ham@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Greeman, DaveX(DHS) <dave greeman@state.mn.us>; Carr, TomL (OHS)
<tom carr@state.mn.us>
Ces Irber, Kari J (DHS)<kari. ber@state.mn.us>
‘Subject: Isolation spaces state COVID fund encumbrance forstaffingfirm
Dave:
‘We have $1 millon encumbered for a staffing contract with 22° Century for isolation
spaces inthe MNState Covidfund,outofwhichnofundshavebeenpaid. Itismy
understanding that we canpay for services in Januaryfrom this fund as long as the
money is encumbered by 12/31/20. Is this correct?
1f 50,1 propose we amend 22° Century's contract downward t0 $200,000 and
unencumber$800,000 and use the $800,000 to pay for our isolation hotel in January or
potential into February. Is this possible?
Carolyn Ham

Chief Administrative Officer | Continuing Care for Older Adults
pronouns:I
Minnesota Department of Human Services
540 Cedar Street,
P.0.B0x64974
St.Paul MN 55164-0974



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
To: Meier, Erin (DOT); Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
Cc: Carr, Tom L (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Re: Login to FEMA grants portal
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 1:29:42 PM

Hi everyone,

The call with Hennepin County went really well. They've already sent me their hotel contracts
and expense reports. I can get into the portal and see information, but I can't figure out how
to create a new application. Could someone please advise? Happy to take instruction via email
or over the phone: 978-505-7481.

thanks!

Josh

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Meier, Erin (DOT) <erin.meier@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Login to FEMA grants portal
Thanks. I'm in the portal now.

From: Meier, Erin (DOT) <erin.meier@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>;
Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Login to FEMA grants portal
Hi,

Angie Wynn might be able to reset your log in. We’ve had problems with password tests
going to the spam filter too. I think you are looking at a project with materials being
purchased, right? Here is more or less the documents to portal asks for:

Material summary: FEMA is asking for a summary of the materials you are requesting
reimbursement for. They have a form you can use (https://www.fema.gov/media-
library/assets/documents/10592) or you can use your own existing documentation if it contains all
of the information from the FEMA form.
Stock cost documentation: If you used existing stock , you need to document how much you paid
for that existing stock or how much you paid for the stock to be replaced. Also, if you have
documentation on how you arrived at the cost, it could go here.
Stock supporting documentation: They will be looking for things like purchasing policies, the name



of the vendor, description of the material, quantity, unit price, total price, date of purchase, date
used and whether purchased or taken from stock
Purchase invoices/receipts: You need to show the invoices and proof of payment. They will be
looking for the date paid and amount paid.
Not Used Justifications: If you purchased food but did not use all of the purchase, you will need to
explain why you didn’t.
Acquisition Threshold Documentation: Right now, we think this is a copy of your procurement
policy. This is a new requirement for state entities.

The project creation guide on the share point site might also give you an idea if you can’t log
in.

Erin

Erin Meier, MPH
erin.meier@state.mn.us
Emergency Management Principal Planner
MnDOT Central Office
395 John Ireland Blvd.
St Paul, MN 55155
Office 651-366-3367
Cell 651-335-0993

On Oct 1, 2020, at 11:31 AM, Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us> wrote:

Adding Erin who might be able to help you poke around before 1:00. I am wondering if
you could look at Carolyn’s St. Louis County submission as an example of what is
required. Let me know if you can’t find it.
Thanks!
Ahna

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS)
<tom.carr@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Login to FEMA grants portal
Just got the notification that my account was setup. So I think I'm good. Thanks!

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS)
<tom.carr@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>



Subject: Login to FEMA grants portal
Hello,
I'm wondering if I've been set up to login yet? It looks like the system recognizes
my username (josh.leopold@state.mn.us) but I don't have a password and when I
try to get an email password reminder it doesn't show up (It might be going into a
spam filter).
Is there a way to see the FEMA application without logging into the portal?
Hoping to see what information is required before 1pm today.
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
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
Subject: Re: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:00:37 PM

I think Hennepin is the only one over 1m that's not already on the list. We can ask them,
although I don't know how willing they'll be to work with us.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
That’s a good point. What would it look like if we lowered the threshold to $1M?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:07 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
<andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Cc: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
Why wouldn’t we want to seek reimbursement for $1.3M—should be one of the easier ones, I
would think.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
<andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
They were under the threshold. They got 1.35m

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:27 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
<andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
Shouldn’t Hennepin County be on this list?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Cc: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS) <katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS)
<tom.carr@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Grumdahl, Eric
(MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>



Subject: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
Hello,
Andrea and I met yesterday to discuss how to get started on pursuing FEMA reimbursement
for non-congregate shelter. Moving forward, we're thinking that OEO can include a "special
condition" for non-congregate shelter awards above a certain size involving requiring grantees
to collect and share with us information needed for the FEMA application.
For the ESP funds that have already been distributed, we decided to prioritize organizations
that have received at least $1.5m in state funds for hotel shelters and isolation/quarantine
sites. The organizations on that list are:

Avivo
Catholic Charities
Our Saviour/St. Stephens (they jointly operate a hotel)
Ramsey County

I've drafted the email below that we were thinking Katelyn could send out to initiate these
conversations. Let us know if you have any concerns about this approach or suggested edits to
the email.
Hello,
Since March of this year, your organization has received more than $1.5 million in funding
from the State of Minnesota's Coronavirus Relief Fund/Emergency Services Program (CRF-
ESP). Many of these expenses, particularly related to isolation and quarantine spaces and
protective spaces for people at elevated risk for COVID-19, may be eligible for reimbursement
from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).
The State is seeking FEMA reimbursement for eligible costs to minimize the projected budget
shortfall for the 2021-2022 cycle. We have attached a spreadsheet with the information we
think may be required for FEMA reimbursement. Josh Leopold from Minnesota Housing will
be reaching out shortly with more information. Please let us know if you have any questions.
thanks,
Katelyn
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
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
Cc: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS); Carr, Tom L (DHS); Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Re: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
Date: Friday, September 25, 2020 10:26:17 AM

Ok. That's fine with me. We can let you know what kind of response we get. Katelyn, if there
are no other changes, maybe you could start contacting the grantees (copying me) on
Monday?

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
<andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Cc: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS) <katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS)
<tom.carr@state.mn.us>; Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn
(DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Outreach to OEO grantees on FEMA reimbursement
I agree with Carolyn that we should add Hennepin County. Maybe we just lower the threshold to $1
million, which has the effect of capturing Hennepin. It also seems like a reasonable line for future
efforts.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
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
Does anyone else have any suggestions for either the approach or the email? Carolyn, also
recommended we add Hennepin County, which received $1.3m in ESP funds.

From: Simonett, Andrea L (DHS) <andrea.simonett@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:20 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
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
Great suggestions Ahna! We can incorporate them for sure.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>



Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Simonett, Andrea L (DHS)
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
Those look good to me. Thanks!

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:29 PM
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
This is amazing, you guys! I am so excited and grateful.
I am suggesting a couple of edits:

1) I want to be careful about how we talk about this being done to reduce the budget deficit…
there may be some sensitivity there.

2) I am a little nervous about sending the spreadsheet and grantees freaking out. So I propose
some comfort language to say we are going to work with them. Feel free to tweak.

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
The State is seeking FEMA reimbursement for eligible costs to maximize federal funding and
reduce state outlays minimize the projected budget shortfall for the 2021-2022 cycle. We
have attached a spreadsheet with the information we think may be required for FEMA
reimbursement. We hope to partner with you to understand your ability to provide this
information in support of our efforts. Josh Leopold from Minnesota Housing will be reaching
out shortly with more information. Please let us know if you have any questions.
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



From: King, Margaret (MHFA)
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Gordon, Sarah (MDH); Harrison, Blair (MDH); tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA); Grumdahl, Eric

(MHFA); Patterson, John (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Dressel, Elizabeth (MHFA)
Subject: Re: Responding to Monica"s questions
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:37:36 AM

In my experience it is preferable to have the hotel (or other staff) handle the laundry. Guests
can leave it in bags for pickup and delivery, but as Sarah says it prevents lots of people moving
about the hotel. 

-Margaret

Margaret King

Regional Manager for Unsheltered Homelessness
Pronouns: 

Minnesota Interagency Council on Homelessness 
400 Wabasha Street North, Suite 400 | St. Paul, MN 55102
Direct: 651-296-2387 | Main: 800-657-3769 | Cell:  |

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Gordon, Sarah (MDH) <sarah.gordon@state.mn.us>; Harrison, Blair (MDH)
<Blair.Harrison@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>;
Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Patterson, John (MHFA)
<john.patterson@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Dressel, Elizabeth
(MHFA) <Elizabeth.Dressel@state.mn.us>; King, Margaret (MHFA) <Margaret.King@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Responding to Monica's questions
Thanks Sarah. When do you think the PPE will be available?

To answer your questions, both Hennepin and Ramsey will be using the hotel and I think if
they end up getting too much PPE they could always redistribute it.

I can ask Hennepin what they've been doing around laundry for their isolation hotels since I
think they have the same arrangement.

From: Gordon, Sarah (MDH) <sarah.gordon@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Harrison, Blair (MDH) <Blair.Harrison@state.mn.us>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>;
Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Patterson, John (MHFA)
<john.patterson@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Dressel, Elizabeth
(MHFA) <Elizabeth.Dressel@state.mn.us>; King, Margaret (MHFA) <Margaret.King@state.mn.us>



Subject: RE: Responding to Monica's questions
For PPE (not the items John is handling), I’m providing gloves, face shields, and masks. Still working
on source and amounts. We don’t have access to goggles – John, do you have access to ordering
goggles? Maybe 20?
Question for the group – is it safer to have laundry service provided by the hotel than have
patients wondering around and in the laundry room in closer contact with hotel staff? I would
think that the hotel is trained on this service and just needs to add wearing additional PPE during
laundry times, and that cutting down on movement of positive persons around staff is a better
option.
Josh – will both Ramsey and Hennepin be using this hotel? If I sent an enormous amount of PPE,
would the counties be able to access it if the hotel didn’t need it all?
-sarah

From: Harrison, Blair (MDH) <Blair.Harrison@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA)
<cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>; Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA) <Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Patterson,
John (MHFA) <john.patterson@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>;
Gordon, Sarah (MDH) <sarah.gordon@state.mn.us>; Dressel, Elizabeth (MHFA)
<Elizabeth.Dressel@state.mn.us>; King, Margaret (MHFA) <Margaret.King@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Responding to Monica's questions
See below on CDC guidance for laundry. Guests do not need to wear gloves to wash their own
laundry- but should wash their hands after putting things into the washing machine (if a sink is not
nearby, having hand sanitizer right there would be good). Does the hotel provide hampers/laundry
bags? Or should we be ordering one per room on the supply list? I’m thinking the net bags that can
be washed along with the clothes? Other ideas?

Linens, clothing, and other items that go in the laundry

Wear disposable gloves when handling dirty laundry from an ill person and
then discard after each use. If using reusable gloves, those gloves should be
dedicated for cleaning and disinfection of surfaces for COVID-19 and should not
be used for other household purposes. Clean hands immediately after gloves
are removed.

If no gloves are used when handling dirty laundry, be sure to wash hands
afterwards.
If possible, do not shake dirty laundry. This will minimize the possibility of
dispersing virus through the air.
Launder items as appropriate in accordance with the manufacturer’s
instructions. If possible, launder items using the warmest appropriate
water setting for the items and dry items completely. Dirty laundry from
an ill person can be washed with other people’s items.
Clean and disinfect clothes hampers according to guidance above for
surfaces. If possible, consider placing a bag liner that is either disposable
(can be thrown away) or can be laundered.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 



Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:53 AM
To: tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>; Grumdahl, Eric (MHFA)
<Eric.Grumdahl@state.mn.us>; Patterson, John (MHFA) <john.patterson@state.mn.us>; Ham,
Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Harrison, Blair (MDH) <Blair.Harrison@state.mn.us>;
Gordon, Sarah (MDH) <sarah.gordon@state.mn.us>; Dressel, Elizabeth (MHFA)
<Elizabeth.Dressel@state.mn.us>; King, Margaret (MHFA) <Margaret.King@state.mn.us>
Subject: Responding to Monica's questions
Hello,
Here are my thoughts on how to respond to Monica's questions (in red). Can people review
and send me their thoughts and I will try to send her a coordinated response by 1 today?
Supplies
I think we will need four tabletop plexiglass barriers. Haven could loan
some.
Who is providing hygiene products? ​Housekeeping staff is providing
shampoo and soap. John, are we including other hygiene products in our
order? If so, can we say what and when we think they will arrive?
When will PPE arrive: guest masks, staff N95, goggles, face shields,
plexiglass, cleaning supplies for high touch areas? ​Sarah, can you answer?
Should we have emergency clothing, underwear there for guests? ​I'd defer to
Mo and to Hennepin on what they've been doing for their hotels on this
The hotel offered guest laundry but does MDH advise that? ​Blair or Sarah,
can we provide guidance on social distancing practices for this? Guests have
unlimited access to the hotel's washer and dryer, but they would need to
wash their own personal items (housekeeping is washing linens)
Training
Who is providing PPE training? ​Will confirm with Stephanie that Hennepin
Healthcare could do this
Who is orienting staff to the hotel? ​I think the hotel staff or Mo French
What time should staff be there Wednesday for said training and
how long before guests arrive? ​Again, a hotel question
Contracting
Does hotel contract include linen pick up/drop off, room garbage pick up?
​Yes, it's in their contract.
Does the state pay for property damages and guest bodily injury claims?
Haven commercial insurance asked for something that says that property
damage and bodily injury of anyone other than staff is covered by………..
​Carolyn, I'm thinking we can address this with Monica when we talk at
12:30
Should Monica apply for Nov 30 deadline Covid funding through
June 2021? ​Another one we can address when we talk to her. Plan



is to do a contract rather than apply for funds through the survey
Hotel - ​Let hotel answer
Need 4 staff tables/8 chairs in the media room please.
Will the hotel set us up with phones for guests to call us from their rooms?
Is there staff shower access? at pool maybe?
What has worked best in guests going out to smoke and not congregate? A
schedule?
How often should staff get tested? or be supplied saliva tests?
Are we pet friendly?
Technology - ​John, can you answer any of these questions?
145 laptops from PCs for People progressing, who in IT knows what is a
good bandwidth for 200 people streaming videos and video conferencing,
phones at the same time from a 146 room hotel?
Can we get walkie talkies with earpieces?
Does Haven need Microsoft teams?
Is Haven bringing our own computers? We would need 3 maximum for
social service staff.
Communications
What intake paperwork, occupancy data, etc...is needed? ​I can respond on
the FEMA requirements.
What is the phone number to call? ​Don't understand the question.
What intake paperwork, occupancy data, etc...is needed? Use Hennepin County
Code of Conduct? Anything else? ​This is probably for Hennepin and Ramsey to
work out with them.
Has the Governor's office informed Richfield state Reps,
Mayor, City Council, police, fire? ​Yes
What media can we do and when, keeping location secret? Would be helpful
if we need to collect items (puzzles, books, hygiene) to have public delivery
to Haven in north Mpls, utilizing the generosity of Thanksgiving, holiday
season. ​I think this would be ok if we didn't mention the location, right?
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
Subject: Re: SLC FEMA reimbursement August
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:59:33 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.jpg
image007.jpg
image001.jpg

Thanks. What is the PA ID #?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: SLC FEMA reimbursement August
This is the example of the FEMA spreadsheet you would need for Hennepin County.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Gillen, Toni L (DHS) <Toni.Gillen@state.mn.us>
Subject: SLC FEMA reimbursement August
Use this spreadsheet as your template for August.
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
Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo with Census 2020

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
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Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
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Carolyn, attached is the document with the Exhibits incorporated. I will give you a call to discuss.

From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Let me see what I can do on the vendor number. The exhibits came in and so we can put those
together as a PDF and resend you the document which has been signed by the Landlord.
If we cannot get it signed today we have 2 options. Re-do the date or DHS can sign a 16A/C for
having the contract signed after the commencement date.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Mary:
Can you help us with a vendor number? See below.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Kuechenmeister, Susan M (DHS) <susan.m.kuechenmeister@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
RECS is Real Estate Construction Serv-Admin, this is who does the leases. I don’t know who you were
working with but they need to inform the vendor to register in SWIFT or provide their Vendor #.
There are also Exhibits noted A,B and C which are part of the lease and need to be attached to the
EIOR. TY
The encumbrance for potential damages/smoking of $17,500 will have to be a blanket order, not
part of the lease. I will add a line to the EIOR for this and reduce the lease line to the $325,824 for
the lease and meals only. So I will be issuing 2 PO’s which will be attached.
My hands are tied to encumber funds until we have a vendor #.
Thanks for the quick response.
Sue Kuechenmeister
DCT CBS PROCUREMENT

Minnesota Department of Human Services
3301 7th Ave N
Anoka MN 55303
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GANGL HOTELS LLC
FOUR POINTS BY SHERATON 7745 LYNDALE AVE S.
RICHFIELD, MN 55423 1 1


Houston


Engineering Inc.


P:   763.493.4522


Maple Grove


F:   763.493.5572Michael E. Cannon


MN PLS No. 40035


Date


I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my direct


supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of


Minnesota.


FeetScale


0


N


BASIS OF BEARINGS IS HENNEPIN COUNTY COORDINATE


SYSTEM, NAD 83 (2011 ADJ.)


in


GENERAL NOTES:


1.  The property address is:


7745 Lyndale Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423   Property ID: 34-028-24-33-0081


2.  The property is zoned: Mixed Use-Regional (MU-R).


3.  Commercial and Mixed Use building setbacks per the City of Richfield Code (over 3 story):


Front:  0 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


Side:  5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


 Rear: 5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum


4.  Parking setbacks: 8 feet from right of way; 5 feet from adjacent commercial, multifamily and mixed use property.


5.  Parking ratio: 1 space per hotel room.


6.  Minimum Lot Area: None


7.  Minimum Lot Width: None


8.  Height Restrictions: Minimum 2 stories, no maximum.


9.  The Federal Emergency Management Agency, National Flood Insurance Program, has classified the subject property as Zone


X (Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Flood Insurance Rate Map Number 27053C056E with


an effective date of September 2, 2004.


10.   The Gross Property Area  is: 79,317 sq. ft. or 1.82 acres, more or less.


11. No observed evidence of current earth moving work, building construction or building additions as of the date of this survey.


12. For purposes of this survey, the underground utilities are shown in their approximate location, based on survey data for the


visible surface appurtenances, and location maps provided by the utility companies. Refer to ticket number . Prior


to excavation, the excavator is required to call “GOPHER STATE ONE CALL” at 651-454-0002 for location of underground


utilities.


13. Parking: 130 regular parking spaces, 4 handicapped parking spaces as of the date of this survey.


14. There was no observable evidence of the site being used as a solid waste dump, sump or sanitary landfill at the time of the


survey.


15. The parking lot and light pole encroach into the right of way of Lyndale Avenue on the west side of the property.


16. The City street light encroaches onto the subject property on the southwest side.


17. The parking extends into the setback area on the south and southwest portion of the property.


18. Underground electric crosses south side of property without the benefit of an easement.


SCHEDULE B SECTION TWO ITEMS:


The following items are referenced in First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number


 dated February 27, 2015 at 7:30 A.M.:


1. - 8. These items are not survey related.


9.   
    .
10. 




11. - 19.ot survey related


Not survey related


PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:


(Per Schedule A First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number )



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SCHEDULE B SECTION TWO REFERENCE NO. 10


PARKING SETBACK


STORM SEWER MANHOLE


STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN


GAS METER


WATER MAIN


FIBER OPTIC


SIGN


BUILDING OVERHANG OR CANOPY


WATER VALVE


SPOTLIGHT FLUSH WITH GROUND


AIR CONDITIONER


LIGHT POLE


BOLLARD


HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE


STEEL FENCE


ELECTRIC MANHOLE


FIRE HYDRANT


Surveyor's Certification:



 



 






 


By: _________________________________________


     Michael E. Cannon


      Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 40035


     mcannon@houstoneng.com


      Houston Engineering Inc.


      6901 E. Fish Lake Rd., Ste. 140


      Maple Grove, MN 55369


TRAFFIC LIGHT


NO PARKING STRIPING


4-28-15


EXHIBIT B
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EXHIBIT C 
Federal Award Contract Provisions 


 
This EXHIBIT C – Federal Award Contract Provisions is attached to, incorporated into,  
and made part of Lease No. 12367 (“Lease”).   
 
Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms shall have the same meaning as ascribed in 
the Lease. Additionally, the term “contract” shall mean the Lease, and the term 
“contractor” shall mean the Landlord.  
 
Subject to (i) applicable federal law, including but not limited to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2 
C.F.R., Part 200, Appendix II; (ii) Tenant’s application of federal awards; and (iii) the 
nature and cost of this transaction, the following provisions may be applicable: 
 
1.  Remedies. 
 


The remedy provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 19 and 
21, shall apply. 


 
2.  Termination for Cause and/or For Convenience. 
 


The termination provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 7 
and 21, shall apply. 


 
3.  Equal Employment Opportunity. 
 


During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 
 
(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender 
identity, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment 
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: 
 


Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The 
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees 
and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the 
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 


 
(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed 
by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. 
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(3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant 
has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or 
applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to 
instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information 
of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job 
functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to 
individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such 
disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an 
investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted 
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish 
information. 
 
(4) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with 
which contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or 
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers' 
representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post 
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants 
for employment. 
 
(5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the 
Secretary of Labor. 
 
(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive 
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the 
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to contractor’s 
books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of 
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, 
regulations, and orders. 
 
(7) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination 
clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this 
contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the 
contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally 
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in 
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be 
imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or 
as otherwise provided by law. 
 
(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding 
paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract 
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the 
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of 
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September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each 
subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any 
subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means 
of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance. 
 
Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is 
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such 
direction by the administering agency, the contractor may request the United 
States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 
 
The contractor further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity 
clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in 
federally assisted construction work: Provided, That if the contractor so 
participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is 
not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government 
which does not participate in work on or under the contract. 
 
The contractor agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the 
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of 
contractors and subcontractors with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, 
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the 
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may 
require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the 
administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for 
securing compliance. 
 
The contractor further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or 
contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, 
with a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, 
Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to 
the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of 
the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and 
subcontractors by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to 
Part II, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the contractor agrees that if 
it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may 
take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or 
in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any 
further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the 
failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has 
been received from such contractor; and refer the case to the Department of 
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings. 
 
 


 
4.  Davis-Bacon Act. 
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a.  All transactions regarding the contract shall be done in compliance with the 
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) and the 
requirements of 29 C.F.R. Part 5, as may be applicable.  


 
b.  In accordance with the statute, contractors are required to pay wages to 


laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified 
in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. Additionally, 
contractors are required to pay wages not less than once a week. 


 
5.  Copeland Anti-Kickback Act. 
 


a.  Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 
3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are 
incorporated by reference into the contract. 


 
b.  Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 


the clause above and such other clauses as FEMA may by appropriate 
instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include 
these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be 
responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier 
subcontractor with all of these contract clauses. 


 
c.  Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for 


termination of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and 
subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12. 


 
6.  Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 
 


(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part 
of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or 
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek 
in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in 
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate 
not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in 
excess of forty hours in such workweek. 
 
(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any 
violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the contractor and 
any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In 
addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in 
the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to 
such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages 
shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including 
watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph 
(1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which such individual 
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty 
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hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in 
paragraph (1) of this section. 
 
(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The U.S. Department 
of Homeland Security or such other applicable agency shall upon its own action or 
upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor 
withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work 
performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other 
Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted 
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is 
held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be 
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid 
wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2) 
of this section. 
 
(4) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 
the clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause 
requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs 
(1) through (4) of this section. 


 
7.  Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. 
 


The parties shall comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401. 
 
8. Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. 
 


A.  Clean Air Act. 
 


1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 
7401 et seq. 
 
2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to Tenant and understands 
and agrees that Tenant will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure 
notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the 
appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 
 
3. The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FEMA. 


 
 
 
B.  Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
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1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as 
amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. 
 
2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to COUNTY and understands 
and agrees that COUNTY will, in turn, report each violation as required to 
assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the 
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


 
9.  Debarment and Suspension. 
 


(1)  The contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 
C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the 
contractor’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995) or its affiliates (defined 
at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or 
disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935). 


 
(2)  The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 


3000, subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these 
regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into. 


 
(3)  This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by Tenant. If it 


is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, 
subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available 
to Tenant, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including 
but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. 


 
(4)  The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 


180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and 
throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder 
or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in 
its lower tier covered transactions. 


 
10.  Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment. 
 


Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the 
required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not 
used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other 
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award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with 
non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal 
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient who in 
turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency. 
 
If applicable, contractors must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the 
certification found in APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION 
REGARDING LOBBYING. 


 
11.  Procurement of Recovered Materials. 
 


(1) In the performance of the contract, the contractor shall make maximum use of 
products containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items 
unless the product cannot be acquired—  


(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the 
contract performance schedule; 


(ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or 
(iii) At a reasonable price. 
 


(2) Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items, 
is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site, 
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-
program. 


 
(3)  Contractor also agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of Section 


6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act. 
 
12.  Access to Records. 


 
The following access to records requirements apply to the contract: 
 
(1) Contractor agrees to provide Tenant and/or other recipient(s), the FEMA 


Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their 
authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 


 
(2)  Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any 


means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably 
needed. 


 
(3)  Contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized 


representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the 
work being completed under the contract. 
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(4)  In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the COUNTY and the 
Contractor acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is 
intended to prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 


 
13.  Changes. 
 


The provisions related to changing or modifying the method, price, or schedule of 
the work in Clause 12 of the Agreement shall apply. 


 
 
14.  DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags. 
 


Contractor shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags 
or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval. 


 
15.  Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders. 
 


This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund 
all or a portion of the contract. The contractor will comply with all applicable Federal 
law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives. 


 
16.  No Obligation by Federal Government. 
 


The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any 
obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, contractor, or any other party 
pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract. 


 
17.  Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts. 
 


The Contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies 
for False Claims and Statements) applies to the Contractor’s actions pertaining to 
this contract. 
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O: 651-431-5195
F: 651-431-7727
Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:31 AM
To: Kuechenmeister, Susan M (DHS) <susan.m.kuechenmeister@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Thank you for your prompt review Susan. What is RECS?
We are encumbering for the total amount possibly owed, so 80 rooms at $60 for 32 days =$153, 600
plus 54 rooms at $55 for 32 days =95,040 for a total room cost of $248, 640 , plus the maximum
number of meals $77,184 plus $2500 for potential smoking charges and $15,000 for potential room
damages. If you think we should encumber the food separately, that is fine but keep in mind this
contract is already operational. We want to get it executed today.
As I understand the sales tax issue, if you are renting a hotel room for 30 days or more, than the
typical hotel taxes don’t apply.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Kuechenmeister, Susan M (DHS) <susan.m.kuechenmeister@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:06 AM
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Hi Carolyn,
I have been reviewing EIOR 238037 for lease 12368 for Richfield Lodging Group and we have some
issues that will delay this encumbrance.

1. This vendor is not in SWIFT unless another name. Please let RECS know as the vendor will
need to register with MMB. This can take a few days.

2. The lease calculation for rooms is not to exceed $248,640 so not understanding the amount
on the EIOR.

3. The lease amount for rooms is $60 and noted as tax exempt, RECS needs to explain as sales
tax is paid on rooms. It does not state inclusive of tax which would mean included.

4. Meals are noted not to exceed $77,184 – even though noted on the lease I am not sure if we
need to encumber as lease or issue a blanket order as this amount is going to fluctuate often.
Mike, your thoughts?

5. Increase of $15,000 noted below for what? Leases are encumbered based on the Lease
document only.

6. The Vendor address entered on the EIOR does not match the lease payment address so I will
update this based on the lease remit to.

Thanks,
Sue Kuechenmeister

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMinnesotaDHS&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848647583%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UwXXWb7wBlxbIHP6s4785H3nyNHt%2Fh7Jp8ah2lvCjA0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fminnesota-department-of-human-services&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848647583%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=J9m9FiiF5RmBEeCgQemU%2FxCM3pYPvwhCc1pkTDdql8U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fminnesotadhs&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848657546%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RgxQ1xnXobrFUYMp66Xj0pNFOAHaTCrMlFaWsYBDiwE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FMinnesotaDHS&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848657546%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=E%2BaN0dn7KZw37dW6S6svR7biMyp%2FJZjt7sNQ1Y6a5MM%3D&reserved=0
http://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/publications-forms-resources/email-subscriptions/
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:susan.m.kuechenmeister@state.mn.us
mailto:mike.lavalle@state.mn.us
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

From: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Kuechenmeister, Susan M (DHS) <susan.m.kuechenmeister@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Done and as an FYI this is a lease that will be processed by Susan Kuechenmeister who will be back in
the office on Monday morning. I have already notified her that we need this done first thing on
Monday morning
Mike LaValle
Procurement and Acquisitions Division

Minnesota Department of Human Services
P.O. Box 64238
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0238
651.431.3636
mn.gov/dhs
Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:41 PM
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
Can you increase this EIOR 238037 by $15,000 to $346,144?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Sullivan Sutton, Erin (DHS) <erin.sullivan-sutton@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>; Gordy, Shawn D (DHS) <Shawn.Gordy@state.mn.us>; Funches, Andrea
N (DHS) <andrea.funches@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMinnesotaDHS&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848667498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NdGF1X%2BfzJVZO8t5knXN2avY50NB3kLHEC0TvnI55yc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fminnesota-department-of-human-services&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848667498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8TraLh0y8emHmiib1MSlryCspm5OS4gSbrBQ%2Bs7rAd4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fminnesotadhs&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848677454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SmjeE66AhOl1oHYHh8TETqVM3%2B3CSfVChTwVQjqdah4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FMinnesotaDHS&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C292d664fd9a74a4be6d608d8955c21ce%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637423570848677454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hZPmRiNB135NTHblfrGG5mYShSEDPYh7Q6zYpMRjBDo%3D&reserved=0
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Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
I approved too- It should be with Mike, Shawn and Andrea.

From: Sullivan Sutton, Erin (DHS) <erin.sullivan-sutton@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>;
Gordy, Shawn D (DHS) <Shawn.Gordy@state.mn.us>; Funches, Andrea N (DHS)
<andrea.funches@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs
I just approved

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:23 AM
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>; Gordy, Shawn D (DHS)
<Shawn.Gordy@state.mn.us>; Funches, Andrea N (DHS) <andrea.funches@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Sullivan Sutton, Erin (DHS) <erin.sullivan-
sutton@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Some upcoming urgent EIORs 
Importance: High
Hi, I just processed another EIOR to for Richfield Lodging group- EIOR # 238037. This has to be
processed before 12:45 today for admin to get this into Docusign.
Thanks!

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:09 AM
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
Hi Mike,
Carolyn was wondering if we could update the Haven contract to $300k?
Thanks!

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:04 PM
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
Adding Erin—Erin- I am sending through an EIOR for $292K for an isolation space manager.
Andrea, Mike and Gordy- Can you change something on the EIOR? I accidentally sent hit the Fixed
Asset drop down and added in a fake fixed asset to continue this EIOR on its way. Please delete this.
The EIOR number is 238026.

From: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:53 PM
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To: Gordy, Shawn D (DHS) <Shawn.Gordy@state.mn.us>; Funches, Andrea N (DHS)
<andrea.funches@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: Some upcoming urgent EIORs 
Importance: High
Shawn/Andrea,
Bringing you in a little late however I have saved you on dozens of emails and communications that
were needed before we needed to take action.
We are going to see a few EIORs come in for supplies that are needed for an isolation space that is
being set up and coordinated by CCOA. Because the range of these supplies runs from bed covers to
oximeters to toothbrushes etc. and they are working with various vendors I have suggested that we
set up blanket PO’s for them as the amount of the spend is in question and most items will be need
to be ordered on an as needed basis. Assuming since there will be multiple vendors and suppliers
this will need to be a BPM to start and as we learn more about the type and frequency of the spend
we can adjust as needed. First priority is to get a process in place so we can get these spaces
equipped immediately.
So with that please be prepared to act on these requests as soon as they hit our in box. I will keep
you posted on things as they happen.
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
Subject: Re: State staffing resources
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:17:21 AM

Ok. Can I tell her the contract will be ready next week?

We should also figure out what we can offer in terms of funding for 2021. Have we said
anything to St. Louis County about that?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: State staffing resources
I don’t. I didn’t mark it as a priority so it may not happen until after the holiday.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:11 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Fw: State staffing resources
Do you know the status of the contract with Beltrami?

From: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: State staffing resources
Hi Josh,
I have not received an updated contract. Also wondering if this resource will be available in
2021?
Thank you for any updates!
Becky Secore
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2020, at 10:23 AM, Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]
Thanks Becky!
We needed to add a few clauses to Section 10: Information Privacy and Security
to cover the guest information FEMA is asking for and then I had forgotten that
the signatures need to be done through Docusign. We will be sending the
amended contract and other materials to you through Docusign.



This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT
Services Security Operations Center.

Josh

From: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: State staffing resources

Good Afternoon Josh,
Attached is the signed contract from Beltrami County Health and Human Services. Let
me know if you need anything else. I am working on getting summary reporting your
way.
Becky Secore
Becky Secore, MS LMFT
Director, Beltrami County Health and Human Services
616 America Ave. NW
Bemidji MN 56601
Office (218)333-4195
Cell (218)838-0230
From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Cynthia Borgen
<Cynthia.Borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: State staffing resources
[EXTERNAL]
Hi Becky and Cynthia,
Here's some more information about the two temporary staffing resources I
mentioned on the call today. Let me know if you have any questions about either
or both.

For isolation spaces, such as the Super 8, the State of Minnesota has a
temporary staffing contact with 22nd Century Technologies to provide both
general and medical staff. This contract could potentially be used to find
staff that could do the deep cleans between guests or provide other
supports. Staff can be assigned for as long as the contract is active and the
contract can support costs incurred after 12/30
All homeless and supportive housing residential programs with at least one
test-confirmed or suspected COVID case among staff or residents can apply
for temporary staff through the emergency staffing pool:
https://edocs.mn.gov/forms/DHS-6818-ENG Staff assigned through the
emergency staffing pool can work in a program for up to 14-days. The
staffing pool is also currently only funded through 12/30

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

WARNING: Without the use of appropriate security measures, Internet e-mail may not be a safe
method to communicate confidential information. Internet messages and attachments may be
intercepted, read and/or corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty
regarding the security of either incoming or outgoing Internet messages. While you may use
Internet e-mail to communicate with Minnesota Housing, you do so at your own risk.

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
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Supplies
Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:22:43 AM
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Carolyn- What do you think a good maximum amount would be?

From: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:18 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Yes that would make the most sense if you are not sure on exactly what the immediate as well as the
long term needs are
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
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:17 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Mike- Can we do a blanket purchase order for this? We could then just have a maximum amount.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
I don’t think we know the exact amount at this time. Is it possible to have a range or a maximum
amount?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> 



Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Yes- How much was it?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:35 PM
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Cc: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Kari:
Can you work on the EIOR?
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:44 PM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Yes we can, just need an EIOR submitted and of course should contain the information below as well
as any quotes that Doug has secured
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:38 PM
To: LaValle, Mike P (DHS) <mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Cc: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Supplies
Importance: High
Mike:
are you able to help us with this procurement? It is for equipment for isolation spaces and will be
paid for out of CRF $$.
Carolyn Ham



651-431-3766

From: Patterson, John (MHFA) <john.patterson@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:32 PM
To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Supplies
Importance: High
Carolyn:
Doug and I now have a list of supplies to order, the quantities, the vendor and contact information.
With the funding coming from DHS, Doug thought it would be easiest DHS’ procurement staff to use
this information to make the purchases. Can you arrange that?
Doug has done all the leg work other than placing the order.
Outstanding Questions:

To where do we send the supplies? The hotel makes the most sense, once we are under
contract.
How long will it take to have the supplies delivered? That will depend on the item and
supplier.

If DHS procurement staff have any questions they can contact Doug
Doug Heeschen | Division Procurement Coordinator
50 Sherburne Avenue, Suite 112
Saint Paul, MN 55155
(651) 201-2422
doug.heeschen@state.mn.us

John Patterson
Director of Planning, Research & Evaluation
Pronouns: 
Minnesota Housing
400 Wabasha Street North, Suite 400 | St. Paul, MN 55102
Direct: 651.296.0763 | Main: 800.657.3769
Housing is the foundation for success. | mnhousing.gov

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Patterson, John (MHFA) <john.patterson@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Supplies
Thanks John. I think a 14-day order makes sense. I asked Mo French about the pet policy, but I
haven't heard back yet. I know our original contract didn't include anything about pets, so I
doubt they're allowed.

From: Patterson, John (MHFA) <john.patterson@state.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:10 PM



To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Supplies
I have a call with Doug at 3:30 to iron out the details. Here are a few questions for you:

· Based initial order on a 14 day supply for 100 rooms. Later orders will depend on what actual
needs and use after a few days of being open. Does that make sense?

· I will ask Doug to find the vendors, develop purchase orders, and run them through DHS.
Carolyn, should Doug reach out to you or someone else at DHS.

· Should we be prepared for pets?
· Some supplies depend on what the hotel can directly provide and what will be provided by the

food vendor. Here the things that we won’t order because we will assume that others will
provide:

o Cleaning/custodial supplies (we will order a canister of Chlorox wipes for guests and
on-the-spot cleaning by staff)

o Printer (Richfield hotel said that we could use on-site one)
o Paper plates and plastic utensils (provided by food vendor)
o Paper/classic cups (provided by hotel)
o Snacks? (hotel or food vendor)

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
To: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS); Vincent, Megan X (DHS)
Subject: RE: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 11:01:00 AM
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They operate several shelters under different names, including Ascension Place.
Here is the single source document.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS) <deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Vincent, Megan X (DHS)
<megan.vincent@state.mn.us>
Cc: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS) <deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Carolyn,
As I was searching for a vendor number I located the name of Ascension Place tied to the tax id
number provided, not Haven Housing as listed on the contract template? Please advise
DeeAnn Tucci
Contracts Coordinator | Contracting & Legal Compliance Division

Minnesota Department of Human Services
O: 651-431-2792
mn.gov/dhs
Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo

From: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS) <deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Vincent, Megan X (DHS) <megan.vincent@state.mn.us>; Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS)
<deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Hi Carolyn,
I just have a couple of questions/comments.
Can you please advise me what the EIOR number is that Mike LaValle is going to update? Also, has a
SharePoint packet been created?
I am noticing you have completed a Professional Technical Single Source form instead of the Grant



Single Source form. Please complete the attached Grant Single Source form and send to Megan and
myself.
I have also noticed that you completed a Professional/Technical Temporary Employment Services
Master Contract Work order Certification Form. If your request is a Grant Single Source this form will
not be needed.
Please advise.
Thank you,
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS) <deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us>
Cc: Vincent, Megan X (DHS) <megan.vincent@state.mn.us>; LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
<mike.lavalle@state.mn.us>
Subject: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Thanks for your help with getting this done. Mike LaValle will update the amount on the EIOR to
$300,000.
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



From: Vincent, Megan X (DHS)
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS)
Subject: RE: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 11:12:19 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Carolyn, attached is the grant with my revisions and comments (showing up as ‘author’). Feel free to
give me a call via Skype.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS) <deeann.j.tucci@state.mn.us>; Vincent, Megan X (DHS)
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



innesota DepartmentofHuman Services Logo

|

‘Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, ifany, may contain information that is protected bystateor
federal aw. E-mailcontainingprivateorprotected informationshouldnotbesentover apublic (aonsecure)
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on astrictly
need {o-know basisIyou are not the intendedrecipient,please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not
forward the message,(3) do not print themessageand (4) erasethe message from Yoursystem.



From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: Submitted!
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 10:15:04 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Ahna Minge
Chief Financial Officer
651-470-2750 (cell)

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
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Project Application Submitted
for Recipient Review!

This project application has been successfully submitted to
the recipient for review.
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From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
To: Tucci, DeeAnn J (DHS)
Cc: Vincent, Megan X (DHS); LaValle, Mike P (DHS)
Subject: URGENT Grant contract to be processed today!
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:15:00 AM
Attachments: Haven Housing sole source justification.docx

Haven Housing workordercertform.docx
Emergency Auth - Isolation Spaces May 2020.pdf
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Haven Housing contract 11-24-20 final.docx
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
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